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THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

Ambherst H. Wilder Foundation, Civil Action No.

Plaintiff,

COMPLAINT FOR TRADEMARK
INFRINGEMENT AND UNFAIR
COMPETITION

V.

Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North
Dakota, South Dakota,

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
Defendant.

N N N N N N N N N N N

For its Complaint against Defendant Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North Dakota,
South Dakota, Plaintiff Amherst H. Wilder Foundation states and alleges as follows:

THE PARTIES

1. Plaintiff Amherst H. Wilder Foundation (“Wilder”) is a not-for-profit Minnesota
corporation with its principal place of business located at 451 Lexington Parkway, St Paul,
Minnesota 55104.

2. On information and belief, Defendant Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North
Dakota, South Dakota (“Planned Parenthood™) is a not-for-profit Minnesota corporation with its
principal place of business located at 671 Vandalia Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55114.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a) in that this
case arises under the Trademark Laws of the United States, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 1051, et seq., and 28
U.S.C. 8§ 1331 (federal question).

4, This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over all claims herein arising under

state law pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367 in that said claims are so related to the claim under the
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Trademark Laws of the United States, 15 U.S.C. 88 1051, et seq., that they form part of the same
case or controversy.

5. Venue in this District is proper under 28 U.S.C. §81391(b) and (c).

FACTS

6. For more than a century, Wilder has provided hundreds of health and human
service programs dedicated to improving the lives of individuals, families, and neighborhoods.
Wilder’s programs touch thousands of children, families and older adults annually. Wilder’s
programs evolve to meet the needs of the community and include or have included, without
limitation:

Primary medical care, education, therapy and support for pregnant and parenting young women;

Programs in the fields of childcare, education, homelessness, aging, mental health, race, and
culture;

Programs in the fields of elder care, including day care, assisted living facilities, mental health
and wellness programs;

Case management services, including coordinating legal, medical, physical, social, personal care
and psychological services for transitional housing candidates; and

Community services addressing racial inequities and disparities in health, social, and education
outcomes, including the work of the African-American Babies Coalition focused on building
healthy brains for children from conception through the early years of development.

7. Wilder’s reach is national in scope, evidenced in part by the fact Wilder is
registered to fundraise in 20 states and the District of Columbia.

8. Wilder has been using its distinctive HERE FOR GOOD Mark in conjunction

with its services and fundraising efforts continuously since at least as early as 2004. Below are

representative examples of Wilder’s use in commerce of its HERE FOR GOOD Mark:
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AMHERST H

\x / RS

Here for good.

Programs and Services - Wilder Research -

2 — - ]

(Website)

AMHERST H

r
W WILDER ANNUAL
FOUNDATION REPORT

Here for good. L |

(Annual Report)

January 14, 2016

Sarah Stoesz

President and Chief Executive Officer

Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota
AMHERST H 671 Vandalia Street

WILDER Saint Paul, MN 55114

FOLINDATION
Dear Sarah:

Thank you so much for talking with me last Friday. | wanted to capture a

(Letterhead)

9. In addition to its well established and longstanding common law trademark rights,
Wilder is also the owner of U.S. Trademark Registration No. 5,254,024 for the standard
character mark “HERE FOR GOOD” covering, without limitation, “[p]Jublic policy research
services, namely, analysis of programs run by others in the fields of childcare, education,
homelessness, aging, mental health, race, culture; design of business surveys; [p]roviding elder
care, namely, day care services; providing assisted living facilities; child care services;

[clommunity mental health services; health care services, namely, wellness programs; [and]
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[p]roviding case management services, namely, coordinating legal, medical, physical, social,
personal care and psychological services for transitional housing candidates.”

10.  Wilder has expended substantial resources in the promotion of its HERE FOR
GOOD Mark and has established significant goodwill therein. As a result, the HERE FOR
GOOD Mark has become, through widespread and favorable acceptance and recognition, an
asset of substantial value to Wilder. Wilder’s federally registered trademark and common law
rights in the HERE FOR GOOD Mark will be referred to jointly hereinafter as the “HERE FOR
GOOD Mark.”

11. Due to the continual use of the HERE FOR GOOD Mark by Wilder, the Mark
acquired secondary meaning years ago. The Mark has come to indicate Wilder as the single
source of the mission driven services associated with the HERE FOR GOOD Mark.

12.  Without the knowledge or consent of Wilder, and beginning long after Wilder had
established extensive and valuable goodwill in connection with its HERE FOR GOOD Mark,
Defendant Planned Parenthood commenced to use in interstate commerce, and commerce
affecting interstate commerce, the HERE FOR GOOD Mark to promote identical and/or closely
related services covered by Wilder’s trademark rights. As representative examples, such
services have included public education, awareness and wellness programs, including, without
limitation, medical care, education, therapy and support for pregnant and parenting young
women.

13. In an effort to avoid litigation and negate or minimize any adverse impact on
either parties” mission driven services, Wilder made repeated good faith efforts to reach an
amicable resolution with Defendant Planned Parenthood. Defendant Planned Parenthood has

rejected all such good faith efforts. Rather than transitioning away from its unauthorized and
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infringing use of Wilder’s HERE FOR GOOD Mark, Defendant Planned Parenthood has
continued to expand and further encroach upon Wilder’s well established trademark rights.

14.  Without limitation, Defendant Planned Parenthood has expanded its encroaching
activities to include consistent and repeated use of Wilder’'s HERE FOR GOOD Mark across
multiple mediums, including radio advertisements, traditional billboards, social media sites such
as Facebook®, Twitter®, and YouTube®, and donor solicitation correspondence.

15. Below are representative examples of Defendant Planned Parenthood’s expanding

and encroaching unauthorized use of Wilder’s HERE FOR GOOD Mark:

Planned Parenthood Minnesota Advocate . Michael Home FindFriends  JA° &

PLANNED PARENTHOOD

Planned |S here for
Parenthood
Minnesota
Advocate

Hnme

(Portion of Planned Parenthood’s Facebook® Page)

5
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4 Q =

Planned Parenthood ‘

Our doors remain open. We will continue to provide care—no
matter what. Planned Parenthood is here for good.

PLANNED PARENTHOOL

IS here for

(Planned Parenthood Twitter® Post)

autorLay G

Planned Parenthood is here for
~ | good.

B Flanned Parenthood Minnesota . Nt
102 views

The Birth Control Pill - How It
Works, Benefits, Side Effects

Planned Parenthood Minnesota , Nt

b
+ 13K views
1:25

Choosing the best type of birth
control for your needs - Planned
Planned Parenthood Minnesota , Nt
7.2K views

Thank You from Planned
Parenthood

Planned Parenthood Minnesota , Nt

. 511 views

Pl o) 1217204 3

Planned Parenthood Education

Programs in Northern

Planned Parenthood Minnesota , No

8 608 views

Planned Parenthood is here for good.
4 views e o Mo 4 sHARE

Visiting Planned Parenthood in
Richfield
Planned Parenthood Minnesota , Nt

H’ Planned Parenthood Minnesota , North Dakota, South Dakota
7K views

Published on Nov 17, 2017

Celebrate Planned Parenthood 2017
The Birth Control Ring (or
NuvaRing) - How It Works,
Planned Parenthood Minnesota , Nt
29K views

Category Education

License Standard YouTube License

(Screenshot of Planned Parenthood YouTube® Vidé)

6
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Up next autorLay Gl
" Planned Parenthood is here Tor
qood.

PLANNED PARENTHOOD IS [
HERE FORt1s]t]1 R

P M %) Ts0/r03

Celebrate Planned Parenthood
207

Planned Parenthood is here for good.

The Birth Control Ring (or
uvaRing) - How It Works,
s od Minnesata | b

E’ IF:Iranljll:\:I P.nl:n[huodn?lmcwm . North Dakola, South Dakola SUBSCRIBE

Join this Incredible moment of courage, love, and hope. Together, we're making sure Planned
Parenthood is here for good. Make a gift today: ppmns.org/glvemn

Education

(Screenshot of Planned Parenthood YouTube® Video)

16. Defendant Planned Parenthood has intentionally, and with express notice of
Wilder’s trademark rights, made the HERE FOR GOOD Mark a recurring focal point of its
marketing campaigns. In addition to expanding its use of the HERE FOR GOOD Mark across
multiple mediums, Defendant Planned Parenthood has utilized consistent and recurring design
elements in an attempt to create an association and affinity between Defendant Planned
Parenthood and Wilder’s HERE FOR GOOD Mark.

17.  As one illustration of Defendant Planned Parenthood’s intentional infringement
and encroaching activity, Defendant Planned Parenthood recently altered its original design and
presentation of the infringing HERE FOR GOOD Mark to better accentuate, emphasize,

highlight and promote “HERE FOR GOOD”:
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PLANNED PARENTHOOD PLANNED PARENTHOOD IS
is here for HEREFOR GUD-

18.  Such use of the HERE FOR GOOD Mark by Defendant Planned Parenthood is

without permission or authority of Wilder and is likely to cause or has caused confusion, mistake
and deception as to the source, nature and quality of the mission driven services offered by both
Wilder and Defendant Planned Parenthood.

19.  Wilder’s repeated good faith settlement efforts having failed, and Defendant
Planned Parenthood’s infringing and encroaching activities continuing to expand, Wilder is
regrettably forced to commence the present litigation to protect its valuable trademark rights and
avoid confusion, mistake and/or deception in the marketplace.

COUNT 1

TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT UNDER THE LANHAM ACT,
15 U.S.C. 88 1051, et seq.

20. Plaintiff incorporates the preceding paragraphs as though fully set forth herein.

21. Defendant's acts constitute trademark infringement in violation of the Federal
Trademark Act of 1946, specifically 15 U.S.C. § 1114(1), and of Plaintiffs' trademark rights at
common law.

22, Defendant's acts of infringement have caused Plaintiff damages.

COUNT 11

COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

23. Plaintiff incorporates the preceding paragraphs as though fully set forth herein.
24, Defendant's acts constitute trademark and/or trade name infringement in violation

of Plaintiff's rights at common law.
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25. Defendant's acts of infringement have caused Plaintiff damages.

COUNT I

UNFAIR COMPETITION AND PASSING OFF

26. Plaintiff incorporates the preceding paragraphs as though fully set forth herein.

217, Defendant has used a mark which is identical or confusingly similar to Plaintiff's
HERE FOR GOOD Mark with the intent to deceive the public into believing that services
offered by Defendant are approved by, sponsored by or affiliated with Plaintiff.

28. Defendant's acts as alleged herein were committed with the intent to pass off and
palm off Defendant's services as the services of Plaintiff, and with the intent to deceive and
defraud the public.

29. Defendant's acts constitute unfair competition and passing off, and have caused
Plaintiff damages.

30.  Defendants' acts constitute violations of 15 U.S.C. § 1125 and of the common
law.

COUNT IV

FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN

31. Plaintiff incorporates the preceding paragraphs as though fully set forth herein.

32, Defendant has offered and provided services through interstate commerce with
the HERE FOR GOOD Mark connected therewith.

33. Defendant's use of said designation and representation constitutes a false
designation of origin which is likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake and to deceive as to the
affiliation, connection or association of Defendant with Plaintiff, and as to the origin,

sponsorship or approval of such services by Plaintiff.
9
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34. Defendant’s acts are in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125 in that Defendant has used
in connection with services a false designation of origin, or a false or misleading description and
representation of fact, which is likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake, and to deceive as to
the affiliation, connection or association of Defendant with Plaintiff and as to the origin,
sponsorship and approval of Defendant's services and activities by Plaintiff.

35. Defendant's acts have caused Plaintiff damages.

COUNT V

MINNESOTA UNIFORM DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES ACT

36. Plaintiff incorporates the preceding paragraphs as though fully set forth herein.

37. Defendant has used in connection with services a false designation of origin, or a
false or misleading description and representation of fact, which is likely to cause confusion or
mistake, and to deceive as to the origin, sponsorship and approval of Defendant's services.

38. Defendant's false designation of origin, sponsorship and approval constitutes a
violation of Minn. Stat. § 325D.44 and have damaged Plaintiff.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for the following relief:

@) That this Court issue an injunction pursuant to, without limitation, 15 U.S.C. 8§
1116, Minn. Stat. 88 8.31 and 325D.45, enjoining and restraining Defendant, and its affiliates,
agents, servants and employees from directly or indirectly using the HERE FOR GOOD Mark or
any name or mark similar to Plaintiffs HERE FOR GOOD Mark, which is likely to cause
confusion, mistake or to deceive;

(b) That this Court, pursuant to, without limitation, 15 U.S.C. § 1118, order that all

products, labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers, receptacles, and advertisements in the

10
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possession of Defendant bearing the HERE FOR GOOD Mark, shall be delivered up and

destroyed:;

(©) That the Court grant Plaintiff such other and further relief as this Court may deem
just and proper.

Jury Demand

Plaintiff demands a trial by jury on all issues so triable.

Dated: February 2, 2018 BRIGGS AND MORGAN, P.A.

By:_s/Michael M. Lafeber

Michael M. Lafeber (#242871)
2200 IDS Center
80 S. 8th Street
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402
Phone: (612) 977-8400
Facsimile: (612) 977-8650

Attorneys for Plaintiff Amherst H. Wilder
Foundation

11
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